

ISO/FDIS 11929-3:2025(en)

ISO-TC-85/SC-2

Secretariat:-AFNOR

Date: 2025-06-18xx

Determination of the characteristic limits (decision threshold, detection limit and limits of the coverage interval) for measurements of ionizing radiation. — Fundamentals and applications — Part 3: Application to unfolding methodsapplication —

iTeh Standards
(<https://standards.iteh.ai>)
Document Preview

ISO/FDIS 11929-3

<https://standards.iteh.ai/catalog/standards/iso/f61c95fe-09bf-4c7e-b7f0-b53916c72788/iso-fdis-11929-3>

COPYRIGHT PROTECTED DOCUMENT

Part 3:
Applications to unfolding methods

Détermination des limites caractéristiques (seuil de décision, limite de détection et extrémités de l'intervalle élargi) pour mesurages de rayonnements ionisants — Principes fondamentaux et applications —

Partie 3: Applications aux méthodes de déconvolution

FDIS stage

iTeh Standards
standards.iteh.ai)
Document Preview

ISO/FDIS 11929-3

<https://standards.iteh.ai/catalog/standards/iso/f61c95fe-09bf-4c7e-b7f0-b53916c72788/iso-fdis-11929-3>

ISO/FDIS 11929-3:2025(en)

© ISO 2025

All rights reserved. Unless otherwise specified, or required in the context of its implementation, no part of this publication may be reproduced or utilized otherwise in any form or by any means, electronic or mechanical, including photocopying, or posting on the internet or an intranet, without prior written permission. Permission can be requested from either ISO, at the address below or ISO's member body in the country of the requester.

ISO copyright office

CP 401 • Ch. de Blandonnet 8 • CP 401

CH-1214 Vernier, Geneva, Switzerland

Tel. Phone: + 41 22 749 01 11

Fax + 41 22 749 09 47

E-mail: copyright@iso.org

Website: www.iso.org

Published in Switzerland

iTeh Standards (<https://standards.iteh.ai>) Document Preview

ISO/FDIS 11929-3

<https://standards.iteh.ai/catalog/standards/iso/f61c95fe-09bf-4c7e-b7f0-b53916c72788/iso-fdis-11929-3>

Contents—Page

Foreword.....	v
Introduction.....	vii
1 Scope.....	1
2 Normative references.....	2
3 Terms and definitions.....	2
4 Quantities and symbols.....	6
5 Evaluation of a measurement using unfolding methods.....	8
5.1 General aspects.....	8
5.2 Models of unfolding and general uncertainty evaluation.....	8
5.3 Unfolding as a sub-model.....	10
5.4 Input quantities and their uncertainties.....	11
5.5 Parameters of unfolding.....	11
5.6 Procedure for unfolding.....	12
5.7 Modification for Poisson distributed count numbers for unfolding.....	15
5.8 Evaluation of the primary results and their associated standard uncertainties.....	16
5.9 Standard uncertainty as a function of an assumed true value of the measurand.....	16
5.10 Decision threshold, detection limit and assessments.....	18
5.11 Coverage interval and the best estimate and its associated standard uncertainty.....	19
5.12 Documentation.....	20
Annex A (informative) Correlations and covariances.....	22
Annex B (informative) Spectrum unfolding in nuclear spectrometric measurement.....	26
Bibliography.....	39

ISO/FDIS 11929-3

<https://standards.itech.ai/catalog/standards/iso/f61c95fe-09bf-4c7e-b7f0-b53916c72788/iso-fdis-11929-3>

Foreword

ISO (the International Organization for Standardization) is a worldwide federation of national standards bodies (ISO member bodies). The work of preparing International Standards is normally carried out through ISO technical committees. Each member body interested in a subject for which a technical committee has been established has the right to be represented on that committee. International organizations, governmental and non-governmental, in liaison with ISO, also take part in the work. ISO collaborates closely with the International Electrotechnical Commission (IEC) on all matters of electrotechnical standardization.

The procedures used to develop this document and those intended for its further maintenance are described in the ISO/IEC Directives, Part 1. In particular, the different approval criteria needed for the different types of ISO documents, document should be noted. This document was drafted in accordance with the editorial rules of the ISO/IEC Directives, Part 2 (see www.iso.org/directives).

~~Attention is drawn~~ISO draws attention to the possibility that ~~some of the elements~~implementation of this document may ~~be involve~~ the ~~subject~~use of (a) patent(s). ISO takes no position concerning the evidence, validity or applicability of any claimed patent rights in respect thereof. As of the date of publication of this document, ISO had not received notice of (a) patent(s) which may be required to implement this document. However, implementers are cautioned that this may not represent the latest information, which may be obtained from the patent database available at www.iso.org/patents. ISO shall not be held responsible for identifying any or all such patent rights. ~~Details of any patent rights identified during the development of the document will be in the Introduction and/or on the ISO list of patent declarations received (see).~~

Any trade name used in this document is information given for the convenience of users and does not constitute an endorsement.

For an explanation of the voluntary nature of standards, the meaning of ISO-specific terms and expressions related to conformity assessment, as well as information about ISO's adherence to the World Trade Organization (WTO) principles in the Technical Barriers to Trade (TBT), see www.iso.org/iso/foreword.html.

~~This document was prepared by~~ This document was prepared by ISO/TC 85, Nuclear energy, nuclear technologies, and radiological protection, Subcommittee SC 2, Radiological protection, ~~in collaboration with the European Committee for Standardization (CEN) Technical Committee CEN/TC 430, Nuclear energy, nuclear technologies, and radiological protection, in accordance with the Agreement on technical cooperation between ISO and CEN (Vienna Agreement).~~

This third edition of ISO 11929-3 replaces ISO 11929-3:2019, of which it constitutes a minor revision.

The main changes are as follows:

- ~~general~~ : to correct correction of the internal references within the text;
- ~~3.12 and 3.13~~ : correction of the ~~definition~~definitions of decision threshold (3.12) and the detection limit (3.13);
- ~~4~~ : to correct correction of 4 according to comments;
- ~~B.2~~ : correction of 0 ~~Formulae~~ (B.2) and 0 (B.4);
- ~~B.3.2~~ : correction of the 8th paragraph in B.3.2;
- ~~B.3.5~~ : correction of the 1st paragraph B.3.5;
- ~~B.5.2~~ : correction of the 7th paragraph B.5.2.

ISO/FDIS 11929-3~~(E:2025(en)~~

A list of all the parts in the ISO 11929 series can be found on the ISO website.

iTeh Standards
(<https://standards.itih.ai>)
Document Preview

ISO/FDIS 11929-3

<https://standards.itih.ai/catalog/standards/iso/f61c95fe-09bf-4c7e-b7f0-b53916c72788/iso-fdis-11929-3>